
From: Diane Jackson   
Sent: 26 May 2022 10:46 
To: ExternalDevelopmentControl <ExternalDevelopmentControl@melton.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 22/00537/FUL-Fields OS 6700 6722 And 5200 Muston Lane Easthorpe  

 
Dear MBC, 
  
Thank you for consulting with the aerodrome safeguarding authority for East Midlands Airport on this 
proposed development. We have no objections. We would like to draw the applicants attention to the 
following CAA advice on the use of cranes and tall equipment: https://www.caa.co.uk/Commercial-
industry/Airspace/Event-and-obstacle-notification/Crane-notification/ 
  
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Diane 
  
Diane Jackson 
Group Aerodrome Safeguarding Officer 
Stansted Airport | East Midlands Airport | Manchester Airport 
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